
 

 

City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 
1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

November 9, 2011 
 

ADDENDUM #2, BID H-01-12 
FEASIBILITY STUDY PUBLIC SAFETY CAMERAS 

 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
Please review the following request for information, and answers provided by the City: 
 
1) Question:  What time period has been allotted for completion of the Feasibility Study? (in the Letter of 

Transmittal, we are to indicate our commitment to provide services within the time allotted)  
 
Answer:  The City has not mandated a schedule for completion; respondents are to detail the proposed 

timeline they require to complete each portion of the project.  
 
2) Question:  Does the City of Pompano Beach currently have any city-owned public safety cameras 

installed across the City? If so, please provide quantity, type of cameras, and network 
connectivity. 

 
Answer:  We do not have any Public Safety Cameras in the City. 
 
3) Question:  Does the City of Pompano Beach have any fiber available in a city-wide network? 
 
Answer:  The City does not have any fiber available in a city-wide network. 
 
4) Question:  Please confirm that the scope of work includes development of specifications for the City 

to procure the recommended and approved camera system.  
 
Answer:  No.  There may be items within the study that are incorporated into specifications, but this was 

not explicitly asked for in the RFP.  
 
5) Question:  Does the City have budget allocated for this project?  If so, what amount has been budgeted 

for procurement of a city-wide camera system? 
 
Answer:  A total of $260,000 has been proposed for the project; only $80,000 is currently budgeted (the 

anticipated cost of the feasibility study is included in these amounts.) 
 
The remainder of the solicitation is unchanged at this time.  The deadline for receipt of sealed responses 
remains 2:00 p.m., November 16, 2011, in the Purchasing office, 1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C, 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in your submittal.   
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
cc: website 
 file 


